
BETH FORRY
PLAINTIFF,

VS.

FEDERATED FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.,
DEFENDANT.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.:

01-7089

,

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW THE PLAINTIFF, BETH FO~Y, by ~ndersigned

Complaint aaainst the Defendant FEDE~TED FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC., (~Fe~d¢ral~"),

as tbllows:

JU~SDICTION AND VEN UE

I. This is an actmn damages and monetary relief pursuant Io Tit~e Vll of~he Civil Rights

Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 200~ et seq., and Florida Statute Section 760.10.

2. This Court has jurisdiction of the claim herein pursuant to 28 USC 1331 and 1343(4).

This Coo~ action arises under the constitution and the laws of the United States. Plaintiff’is

alleging, inter alia, a violation of her r~ghts under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as

amended, 42 USC 2000 et seq., and Florida Slatute Section 760. ! 0.

3. Venue herein is proper under 28 USC 139~(b) and 42 USC

4. Defendant is a Florida co~oration with its principle place of business in Broward

Count),, Florida, duly )~cet~sed to do business in Florida, and actually doing business in Florida,

and the alleged employment practices were committed within the State of Florida, Broward

County, in the Southern District.

5. Plaintiff BETH FORRY, is a citizen of the United States, and is and was at all times



material, a resident of the State of Florida, and Broward County, in particular.

PROCED! IRAL REQb’IREMENTS

6. Plaintiffrealleges and rearers paragraphs 1-5 abo,,’e as if fully set forth herein.

7. All conditions precedent to the filing of this action have been fulfilled.

8. On or about January 2, 2001 Plaintiff filed a claim of sexual discrimination and

harassment based on gender with the Equal Employment Opportunily Commission (."EEOC’)

satisfying the requirements of 42 USC 2000 e-5(b) and (e). Such charges was filed within one

hundred eighty (180) days after the alleged unlawful employment practice occun’ed. The acts of

discrimination and harassment alleged int he Charge were continning in nature (see copy of

Charge of Discrimination, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. A).

9. The Charge of Discrimination filed by Plaintiff Beth Forry, with the EEOC was filed

simultaneously wilh ~he Florida Commission on Human Relations. Accordingly, the Plamliff

Fotry has satisfied the procedural requirements of F’lorida Statute Section 760. I0.

10. On Marcl~ 30, 2001, the EEOC issued to Plaintiffa Notice of Dismissal and Right to

Sue with respect to such charge of discrimination and harassment (See copy of March 30,2001

Notice of Dismissal and Right to Sue attached hereto and incorporated herein as Ex. B. This

Complaint was filed within ninety t,90) days of the issuance of the right to sue letter.

11. Plaintiff realleges and reavers paragraphs 1-10 above as fully set forth herein.

12. Plaintiffis a female who was employed by Defendant fiom 3anuary 1,2000 to March

15,2000, by Defendant FEDERATED FINANCIAL SERVICES, [NC..

13. Plaintiffwas terminated on or about March 15, 2000.

14. Defendant Federated derived monetary benefits from Plaintiff’s work.



15. Plaintiff was paid a salary of $700.00 per week, with commissions, plus benefits.

16. Plaintiff was sexually harassed and subjected to unwarranted and uninvited sexual

statements, advances, contacts by the owner and president of the Defendant Federated, i.e. Steve

Miller. The acts of Miller complained of include but are not limited to the tbllowing:

a. se.xually oriented and suggestive language, directed to the Plaimiff, which inter alia,

im, ited her to bare sexual contact with Steve Miller.

b. requests that Plainfiffhug Miller, sit on his lap, give him a massage, provide him with

oral sex;

c. comments to the Plaintiff about her physical characteristics.

17. Plaintiffbrought her complaint to her immediate supervisor, but to no avail, and the

acts or" harassment and sexual discrimination continued.

18. Three (3) days after Plaintiffcomplained to her supervisor about Steve Miller’s

harassment and improper touching, statements, and other acts of harassment, Plaintiff was fired.

19. Plaintiff was not provided with health insurance that covered her. despite

representations and promises to the contrary, and suffered medical bills as a result of the

damages suffered because of the harassment, and termination.

20. Plaintiff has suffered anxiety, loss of sleep, loss of appetite, emotional distress, and

the need Ibr medical care as a result ofDefendmat’s behavior.

COUNT !: VIOLATION OF TITLE VII AND FLORIDA STATUTE SECTION 765.10
DISCRIM|NAT1ON ON THE BASIS OF SEX AND SEXUAL HARASSMENI"

2 I. Plainliff realleges and rearers paragraphs 1-20 as if fully set forth herein.



22. Plaintiff, a sales representative, paid by Defendant Federated, on a weekly basis,

with commissions, was required to perform work in an environment of sexual harassment and

humiliation.

23. Plaintiffwas subjected to this illegal behavior on a continmng basis, despite

complainls 1o her i~ediate supe~isor. The harassing individual, however, was ~he company

boss, so that complaints ~o him were and would have been poh~11ess.

24. Plaintiff was le~]nated when she did complain.

25. As a result of the above described unlawful behavior, Plaintiff has suffered emotional

distress, humiliation, damage to reputation, a~d mo~eta~, damages, and cominues Io suffer these

damages.

WHE~FORE, PlaimiffFo~, prays that 1he Co~n will:

A. declare tha~ the acts and practices complained of herein are in violation of Title VII of

the Civil Rights Act, and Florida Statute 760.10;

B. direct ~he Defendant to pay compensator, damages:

C. direct the Del~ndant to pay Plaintiff lost wages, back pay, front pay, and all other

sores of money, i~c[uding employmenl benefits which may have been losl, together with se~

amounts tbr the injuries suft~red as a result of Defendant’s violation of Tit[e VII and Florida

Statute 760.10;

D. Direct Defendanl to pay punitive damages Io the maximum extent allowable for

violation of Ti~l~ Vtl and Florida Statute 760.10;

E. Grant P~aimiffher costs and a reasonable award of attorneys fees, and

F. Grant such other and ~her relief as this Cou~ deems just.



COUNT |1: RETALIATION ~N VIOLATION OF TITLE VII AND FLORIDA STATUTE
SECTION .765.10

26. Plaintiffrealleges and reavers paragraphs 1-25 as if fully set ~brth herein.

27. While employed by Defendant, Plaintiff complained to her immediate supe~’isor

about the sexually harassing and unlawful behavior, to wit: about tile sexually demanding

solicitations, touches, comments, by the boss Steve Miller.

28. As a result of her complaints, she was fired on March 15, 2000.

29. As a result of the above described unlawful behavior, Plaintiff has suffered emotional

distress, humiliation, damage to reputation, and monetary damages, and continues to suffer these

damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Forty, prays thal the Court will:

A. declare that the acts and practices complained of herein are in violation of Title VII or

the Civil Rights Act, and Florida Statute 760.10;

B. direct the Defendam to pay compensatory damages;

C. direct the Defendant to pay Plaintiff lost wages, back pay, front pay, and all other

sums of money, including employment benefits which may have been lost, together with set

amounts for the injuries suffered as a result of Defendant’s viola{ion of Title V[I and Florida

Statute 760.10;

D. Direct Defendant to pay punitive damages to the maximum extent allowable for

violation of Title VII and Florida Statute 760.10;

E. Grant Plainliffher cosls and a reasonable award of attorneys fees, and

F. Granl such olher and further relief as this Court deems just.



WHEREFORE, PLAINTIFF BETH FORRY demands damages against the Defendaat

FEDERATED FINANCIAL SERVICES, trial by jury, and such other relief as this Cour~ may

deem just and equitable.

Dated this June 27, 2001.



Broward Count_.v Human Rights Oiv. and EEOC
State or tocal Agency, if any

NAMED Z$ THE EMPLOYER, LABOR ORGANIZATION, EMPLOYMEN~ AGENCY APPRENTICESHIP COMt.:
SI~ATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY WHO DISC~K(INATEO AGAINST ME .’.’r~.-., ............. . ~.,: ,..

~ NUMBEi{ OF E~PLO~EE$, MEMBERS iTELEPHONEiJnoJuG~,

F~a~ F~i~ ~ices ~ ~ 30 I                  954 571 8810
STREET ADORE88 CITY. STATE AN[:} ZIP CODE COUNTY

:75 West Hillsboro Blvd. , Suite ii0, Deerfield Beach, Florida 33442 Browat-/

NA¼E                                 "~~le~ ]~}e.ao.h¢ ~I~T.E’LEP.ONE NUMBEB(Zae2ude A .....

Steve Miller, Pres. and owner 3275 ~st Hillsboro Blvd.     ~954 571 8810

ICOUNT~

33442 Browa~

OA~E DISCRIM~.NAIION TOOK

~h 15,

~ CONTINUZNQ    ACTZON

Beginning January I, 2000, and continuing throuch March 15, 2000, I w~s subjected

h a2assment by Steve Miller, president and owner of ~ederated Financial Services. ’i’....
harassment trek place verbally and physicall}., ~d was directed against

my sea, i.e. female. ;: ....

I w~s fimed on March 15, 2000 by Steve Miller, presiden[ and owner.

Ibelieve I w~s discriminated against in violation of Title IrfI of the Civil Rights :.
of 1964,. as a~ended, £iorida C±vil Kights Act (Chapter 760),

Agency, If any. [ w~l I~vlsS the agencles If I Change myt = ~ .

11 is truo to t~e bes¢ o~ my k~OW~dge; lnformallon and
~r0cessin~ of my c~arQe in accordsnce w)th their procedures.

Date CharglnQ P.arty ,’.’,’~’~r,’,,,c,/r,"
EO(FO~U ~ {Re.,,.



To:

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commil;slon
DISMISSAL AND NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Beth Ferry    "

2520 North Andrews Avenue

Wilton Manors, Florida 33311

On behalf of a person e~grieved whose identity is
CQNFfE)ENTIAL (29 CFR § fS01 7(a))

From: Miami District Office
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
One Biscayne Tower, Suite 2700
2 South Biscayne Boulevard
Miami, Florida 33131-1805

Charge Number
150A108!3

I
EEOC Representative ~ Telephone No.
Adrienne Stein, Investi,qator ~                (305} 530-6038

IS CLOSING ITS FILE ON THIS CHARGE FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON:

The facts alleged in the charge .~ail to state a claim under any of the statutes enforced by the EEOC.

Your allegations did not involve a disabili~ that is covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.

The Respondent employs less than the required number of employees or is not otherwise covered by the statutes.

We cannot invest/gate your charge because it was not filed within the time limit required by law.

Having been given 30 days in which to respond, you failed to provide information, failed to appear or be available 1
interviews/conferences, or other~ise failed to cooperate to the extent that it was not possible to resolve your ct~arg

While reasonable efforts were made to locate you, we were not able to do so.

You had 30 days to accept a reasonable settlement offer that affords full relief for the harm you atleged.

The EEOC issues the follow~ng determinatior~: Based upon its inve~li~ation, the EEOC is unable to conclude that
,nformatfor~ obtained establishes violations of the statutes¯ This does’not certify that the respondent is in comp~,~,’:~:
with the statutes. No finciing is made as to any other issues that might be construed as having been raised by this|
charge,

The EEOC has adopted the findings of the state or local fair employment practices agency that investigated this
charge.

Ot;’,e,i" (U~’,~/,y

-- NOTICE OF SUIT RIGHTS --
(see the addit/ona! Inform=t/on attached to this form.)

liti¢ V’[I, the Americans with Disabilities Ate, a,aft/or Age Dis~:rtmination in Employment Act: This wi][ be the only notice ofdism/ssa/
and at’your right to sue that we vail send you You may pursue this matter further by bringing suit in federal or state cour~ against the
c¢.s~ndcnt{s) named in the charge:, if you decide to sue, )ou must sue WITHIN 90 DAYS from year receipt of this Notice. Ot.hervase your
fight to s~� based on the above-numbered charge will I~ lost.

Equal Pa~ Act (EPA): EPA suits must be filed tr~ fectera[ or state court within 2 years (3 years for willful violationsl of the alleg~ EPA
underpayment. This means tha baekpa) due for an.~ vioh¢iot, that occurred more t.hau 2 years (3 ~’earsi before you fde sgit ma~ aot be
collectible. (If you file suit, please send a copy of" your court ,’omplaiat to this office.)

On be~ Comqffssion (’J

~onL. G                                      0Federico Cosrales, Dis~ct Director - ~

1625 Hendry Siam, Suite 103

Fort Laude~dale, FL 33316 Fen Myers, FL 33901
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The JS-44 c~vt covet sheet and the information contained herein neither replace,     u                              pl
by law. except as provided by local rules of court This form approved by the Jud cT~l CGn~erence of the United Slates n September 1974. is requced
of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civd docket sheet (SEE INSTR13CTIONS ON THE REVERSE O# THE FORM)

(EXCEPT IN 13 S PLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S PLAINTIFF CASE~ONLYI~
r4OTE ~rq L~-~D CO~Ek~tlAT’~J CASES U£]~ T~E LOCATION

! SNOW .... o !
(d) CIRCLE COUNTY WHERE ACTION AROSE: DAP~E.. MONROE. PALM BEACH MARTIN ST LLICIE. iNDIAN RIVEn. OKEIE’G~.I~BEE HIGHLAND9-"

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION ,r~L,~CE AN X ,~ O,4~_ BOX O.~, I III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES(For Diverst~ Cases OnlYJpTF DEF

.-.
C~tizen of The State[:3~ U S Government

D z U S Government
Defendanl

~e~era.I Question
(U S Government Not a Party)

[3 4 Dwersity
(Indicate C~tizenship of Parbes
~n Item ill)

Cibzen of Anothe/Slate D 2

CJltZelq Qr Sublect of a Q ~
Fore,gn Country

~
IGIN fPLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY)

Transferred from
real _~ 2 Removed from 2 ;~ Remanded from ~ ,~ Reinstated or _-, s another d~smct

Slate Court ~ ~~ApDellate Court Reopened (specify)

-V, NATURE OF SU(T {PLACE AN "’X" /N ONE BOX ONLY)

Appeal to District
Judge lrom

D ~ MultidBtncl E~ ~ Magistrate
L~hgabon Judgment

A CONTRACT A TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTYI
PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL

3413 M:u’q~ PERSONAL PBO~ER’~Y

a-- 610

A BANKRUPTC~Y A A OTHER STATUTES

~ ~ ~ ~,~.~ A PROPERTY RIGHTS ’ ,:; 470 "a:~e~’ ,~,.e-.,:e~ a~

_~B__ SOCIAL SEOUIITY. ": ,.’~ ,~’~,

"" ~ ~6~ ~ . "’, )- ~, ~ F :- ,Ia, "3y..,"
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VII. REQUESTED IN
~HECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTIONCOMPLAINT: ~ UNDER FR C P 23

/
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